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4/2/2020 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

i 02 Apr 2020 gg‘ggr 2020 ?gggr 2020 New Assignment
ain Sendback Est 2 - Cancel Case
$$39,478.60 Assign -

[ U Reference U Claim Details U Documents 1 Show All

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

Insured: FONG SHENG LOGISTIC PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 2013313197
\I{'Iih:‘de - XD7979A Bate of Lass: fgéor%;%ﬁg g:de [-)E:SSFrom LTA Reg Date (Man Yr}]
Claim Type:  OD / 19/20/20/VC00/023269 R‘;‘;g%g“"er 2/19/VC00/105187 (Comprehensive)
Excess: S552,000.00
Repairer: Mova Automotive Pte Ltd (Bukit Merah) Blk 1008, #01-04/06/08/94, Bukit Merah Lane 3, 159722 Bukit Merah - Tel:
62723892/64763333
?nas’zldrg';? Lonpac Insurance Bhd (HQ) - Tel: +65 62507388 ... [Handled by Kenny Lim - 62799256]
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Final Rpt due 14/04/2020]
Sirai:’fr/cum RAMASAMY VIDUTHALAIPULI (36 / Male) , NRIC: G8327084K, Tel: +6598921200 Email: NOEMAIL
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All | Compose Case Mail

There are no mail for this case.
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All Search Tasks Create New Task Complete

No results,

https://singapore. merimen.com/claimsfindex.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheader&caseid=930636&extid=33557 1&CFID=6955... 1/2



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Sir,

Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Monday, 6 April 2020 3:26 PM

Nabilah

‘Alan Chng’; 'Nitha'; SUR

RE: OD Claim - XD7979A - DOA : 27/03/2020

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle XD 7979A (Excess $2000/-). LUMP SUM

REPAIR

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before

completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their rights_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Nabilah <nabilah@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 6 April 2020 1:14 PM

To: kennylim@lonpac.com; Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Alan Chng' <tuckmeng@mova.com.sg>; 'Nitha' <nitha@mova.com.sg>
Subject: OD Claim - XD7979A - DOA : 27/03/2020

Importance: High

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Kindly assist to advise on repair authorization.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Nabilah Senin

MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd
15 Fan Yoong Road
Singapore 629792

Tel: +65 6262 3377



View Received Message

This mail is associated with :
XD7979A (19/20/20/VC00/023269)
oD
Mar 27 2020 4:00AM

[FONG SHENG LOGISTIC PTE LTD]
Mova Automotive Pte Ltd

Reply Reply All Mark as Unread Print Message Delete Message Forward
From Lonpac Insurance Bhd (HQ) (LONPAC_HQ), sent on 03/04/2020 12:34 PM.

To LKK_HQ

Subject Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5%$25000.00) - XD7979A - Claim Handler: Kenny Lim

Approved:25000.00.

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no documents,



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coresnotgosoriesr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

To: Lonpac Insurance Bhd From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
300 Beach Road 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
#17-04/07 The Concourse Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 199555 Singapore 408933

Attn: Kenny Lim Date: 03 Apr 2020

Preliminary Advice

Vehicle No : XD7979A Accident Date : 27/03/2020

Make : MITSUBISHI FUSO Policy No. 1 Z119/VC00/105187
Assignment Date : 02/04/2020 Excess : §$2,000.00

Date of Inspection : 04/04/2020 Est. Duration of Repair . 8.00

Inspection At : MOVA AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD (BUKIT MERAH)

BLK 1008, #01-04/06/08/94, BUKIT MERAH LANE 3
SINGAPORE 159722

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages ....... portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.
Repairer's Estimate (Gross) :S$ 39,478.60
Revised Amount :S$ 24,775.60
Check ltems (Estimated) 3% 6,503.55
Total :S§ 31,278.55
Lump Sum Repair :S§ 25,000.00

Total Loss Consideration

New for Qld Value :S$
Pre-Accident Value S5 60,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate :S§ 7,771.00
Salvage Value :S%
Margin for Repair :S$ 52,229.00
Remarks
( x ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly let us have

your authorisation.
( ) The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

( ) Other comments :



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Reg.No:199607198R)

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

Make : MITSUBISHI FUSO Policy No. : ZI19/VC00/105187
Assignment Date : 02/04/2020 Excess : 5%2,000.00

Date of Inspection : 04/04/2020 Est. Duration of Repair :8.00

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
Check ltems (Estimated) S 6,503.55
Total 8% 31,278.55
Lump Sum Repair :S% 25,000.00

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 8%
Pre-Accident Value :S% 60,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate :S$ 7,771.00
Salvage Value :S§
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



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period|(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Apr 2020

Company
319Z

XD7979A

No

03 Apr 2020

MITSUBISHI

FUSO FV51SJD2DEA

Green

2014
OM457LA457972C0284755
FV515JA10033

$91,024.00
23 0ct 2014
230ct 2014
0

$4,552.00

No

$0.00

22 Oct 2024

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$17,076.00

$7,771.00

$7,771.00

OK



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

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

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 31 Mar 2020

htips://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION_ID=F030...

Company
3197

XD7979A

Yes

31 Mar 2020
MITSUBISHI

FUSO FV51SJD2DEA
Green

2014
OMA4571LA457972C0284755
FV51SJA10033
$91,024.00

230ct 2014
230ct2014

0

$4,552.00

No

$0.00

22 Oct 2024

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$17,076.00

$7.785.00

$7,785.00

OK
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry () LonpAC — AP Vel Page 1 of |
o . f | —
>Back to OneMotoring ﬁ’ U ’k@VV\\(‘g\ ‘%)XUD {,D\/‘Wb/ WL ; o
: U N
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type: Company
Owner |D: 3197
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: XD7979A
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended Deregistration Date: 31 Mar 2020
Vehicle Make: MITSUBISHI
Vehicle Model: FUSO FV51SJD2DEA
Primary Colour: Green
Manufacturing Year: 2014
Engine No.: OM4571LA457972C0284755
Chassis No.: FV51SJA10033
Maximum Power Output: -
Open Market Value: $91,024.00
Original Registration Date: 230ct 2014
First Registration Date: 230ct2014
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $4,552.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: No
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: =
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 22 Oct 2024
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10
PQP Paid: $17,076.00
COE Rebate Amount: $7,785.00
Total Rebate Amount: $7,785.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 31 Mar 2020
OK
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https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/Ita/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F030... 31/3/2020



4/2/2020 Used Mitsubishi Fuso fv51 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login | Sign up
New Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resourc
SGEAIRMART
CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS. CONNECT

We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

Post an Advertisement

: il et S g . Think One Automobile  EZ.-~
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just ‘ # f==v. 2.98% P.A, 0 Admin, Monthly cEopers

il it 1 "/ $688, 2 Years Warranty Engine .
$58 until it's SOLD! A irtok il VEHICLES
' StarAd RN e B,
€2 postan Ad Y Advertiser Login €9 Ways of Sellin e s 2 LS T
g ¥ g o

by Date Posted v

ol 4 B Mitsubishi Fuso f51

Search Selection Mitsubishi Fuso fv51 Any Any 2014 Any Any Any Available
D Mitsubishi Fuso Super Great $59,800 $13,880 fyr 23-Jul-2014 11,967 cc - Truck Availabie
FV51S
Fuel Type: Diese|
Powerful And Reliable 80 Ton Mitsubishi Prime Mover, Vehicle 5 Years Old And Very Good Condition. New Spray Work. Price Negotiable! [Girccy owner ]

Interested Party, Please Contact Us Te Test Drive And Find Qut More!

E Mitsubishi Fuso Super Great $75,000 $19,100 fyr 06-Mar-2014 11,967 cc - Truck Available
FV51S

Fuel Type: Diesel

Laden BOOOOKG Prime Mover, Well Maintained By Previous Owner, One Stop Service With In House Finance, Own Workshop, Insurance

Quotation, Call Now For Arrange Viewing.

Convince Auto

D Mitsubishi Fuso Super Great $56,800 $13,200 fyr 22-Jul-2014 11,967 cc = Truck Available
FV¥51S

Fuel Type: Diesel
Mitsubishi FV51 6x4. Vehicle Is In Superb Condition. Call In Now For Viewing. Loan And Trade In Available.

Bell Auto Pte Ltd

K D Mitsubishi Fuso Super Great $57,800 $13,420 fyr 23-Jul-2014 11,967 cc - : Truck Available
f."g w FV51S i

Fuel Type: Diesel

Price Negotiable! Powerful And Reliable 10 Wheelers 80 Ton Mitsubishi Prime Mover! New Paintwork! Super Well Maintained! Excellent
And Powerful Engine Condition! 100% Bank/In House Loan Available With Low Interest! No Hidden Costs! High Trade In Price For Your...

Bell Auto Pte Ltd

Save this search criteria, to get emall alerts whenever a match is found.

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 ¥ results/page

Home  New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance ' Article Forum Resources

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Mitsubishi+Fuso+fv561&AVL=2& RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2014&PRC=0&DEP=0 1/2



